

# Elio Zerbini Chief Financial Officer



#### **SUMMARY**

Elio provides direction and leadership on all financial matters. As CFO, he develops best practices for CER Services' financial processes and systems. He plays a key role in the company's strategic planning initiatives. Drawing from his multitudinous years of experience, Elio identifies informational opportunities within the company and how it can capitalize on this through proactive measures. Based on his analyses, he projects how the company will thrive within the long-term financial picture. Elio works closely with the project managers on ways to enhance and maintain profitability.

## Work History

Turnbull-Wahlert Construction, Inc. 2015—2022 Chief Financial Officer

Reece-Campbell, Inc. 1990—2015 V.P. of Finance

Touche Ross & Co. 1982—1990 Certified Public Accountant

Dana Corporation 1978—1982 Controller / Financial Analyst

## Volunteer Organizations

Cincinnati Marlins—Treasurer, five years on Parent Board
Princeton Aquatic Club—Treasurer, 10 years on Parent Board of USA swim team
Special Olympics volunteer

#### Education

Masters of Business Administration—University of Toledo Bachelor Business Administration—University of Toledo

## Professional Registrations

Member of CFMA

### Experience

40+ years